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Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

October 11, 2017

Mr. Bruce Humphries

Regulatory Permits Management, Inc.
22151 E. Euclid PI.

Aurora, CO 80016

Re: Tracy and Ed Grimes; Dill Pit; File No. M-2009-077; Conversion Application (CN-01);
62-Day Decision Date Extension Request Approval

Mr. Humphries:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) has received and approved the
request for an additional 62-day extension to the decision date to complete the permit
conversion application adequacy response for the Dill Pit.

The new decision date is December 15, 2017.

If you have any questions, please contact me at peter.hays@state.co.us or (303) 866-3567 Ext.
8124.

Sincerely,

e,

Peter S. Hays
Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: Wally Erickson; DRMS
Tracy and Ed Grimes; Applicant and Landowner
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